
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 7/28/2011 9:05:54 AM 
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com 

acb@cpuc.ca.gov 
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown> 
#SMTP# " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail04.comp.pge.com (mail04.comp.pge.com [10.244.8.22]) 
by rnaildrriz02 .pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 0 . 5/Sentrion MTA 4 .0.5) with 

ESMTP id p6SG5g6T013096 
(version=TLSv 1 /SSLv3 cipher=I)HE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 

verify=FAIL) 
,/>; Ihu, 28 Jul 2011 09:05:42 0700 
v2 .5.6 :rna:i Idinz 02 . pge . corn p6SG5g6T0130 96 
ia256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
- "T1 1 ' '•c"aaow+RyUdiC09MilJsoXoS5asOuuw0vsaM=; 

1 a t e : Me s s a g e ID : C o n t e n t T yp e : 
: MI ME Ve r s i. o n; b= z Z Pp j 1 c r f 6 J S Z z j 2 F wX S N D T H 

.. q; 19 Vd z Qrrto P t L k+b 8 / o 1 r / vQ 1 w X 6 T 3 z O e+T U19 h db 0 
2 F o K q D' v Q 8 R: v j E x d 91 y 3 m a L 3 G x 5 2 q IS x T v 19 R / h a 51 z 1G N 5 y t 

for <acb@cpi 
: Sendmail DKI1 Pi 
ignature: v=l; 

t = 131186°'l Re 
1=212; h= 
Content"" 

CX5HX5V21. ,L..v. 
s 13VygF0cuyf vV4 FO; 
ai S SM+n3gsbdY= 

Received: from EXCHHUBSFO1.Utility.pge.com (exchhubsf01.uti] ity.pge.com 
110.244.108. " 

bv 1 1. cornp . pge . coin. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 0 . 5/Sentrion MTA 4.0.5) with 
ESMTP id )04039 

=T L S v 1 / S SI, v 3 c i. ph e r=AE S12 8 S HA b 1.1 s=12 8 v e r i. f y=F AIL) 
(cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 28 Jul 2011 09:05:42 0700 

Received: 2HMBSF3 91.Utility.pge.com ( [fe80: :f502:lea5:8c63:db71]) by 

SB GT&S 0239319 

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBSFO1 . Ut: :i Iity.pge.com { [fe80: : 5877 : IciOc : 6be0 : ci6e3 %12 ] ) with mapi id 
14.01.0289.001; Thu, 28 Jul 2011 09:05:42 0700 
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
To: "1acb@cpuc.ca.gov'" <acb@cpuc.ca.govt, 

"Joaquin, Bernadette" 
<BJL7@pge.comt 

' dex: AcxNQDK/GFyp5 T 9 fTp6 e 8 u2 hLGO Eyw== 
L^ ^,,,, 2 8 Ju.1 2 011 1 6": 0 5:41 "'+0000 
Message ID: 
<5CBBC ' 3743F11166O7837OO80EXCBMBSF391.Utility.pge.comt 
Accept ' ' 
Conten 

: o r : 
: [10 . 244 . 108 . 1001 
( •••• '-^"C/plain; char set = "iso 8859 1" 
< ransfer Encoding: quoted printable 
I ion: 1.0 

SB GT&S 0239320 

mailto:BKC7@pge.com

